



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210127	111 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412004 12-26-29-04 LBP:1-6-2011429	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4997	\$ 5,782,210.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 5,782,210.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202672	27 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215083 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:7-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203059	46 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329200 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:12-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	548	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203900	221124 RGE RD 272, Rocky View County AB 02211002 SW-11-22-27-04	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	115	\$ 125,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203951	242228 CHINOOK ARCH LANE, Rocky View County AB 04714202 NW-14-24-03-05 LBP:8-1-1811598	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204017	304 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329239 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:7-4-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	319	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210105	32105 AVENTERRA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05710001 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-1710538	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	453	\$ 950,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210194	62 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05702012 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:-11-7510997	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210230	50166 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 08901006 SE-01-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-1911018	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	109	\$ 210,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210232	19 EAST RIDGE BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 04312094 SE-12-24-28-04 LBP:5-3-9711229	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	205	\$ 81,219.	0.	0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

PRBD20210308	51 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013312 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 311--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	71	\$ 225,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210355	5 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708090 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	152	\$ 526,573.	1.	0.
PRBD20210427	3 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827280 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 62--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	225	\$ 697,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210429	274250 TWP RD 222, Rocky View County AB 02217002 SW-17-22-27-04	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	172	\$ 570,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210457	436 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214448 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:31-11-1610830	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	207	\$ 527,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210470	178 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329232 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:45-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	404	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210483	42 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329199 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:11-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	331	\$ 830,830.	1.	0.
PRBD20210485	23 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304021 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:4-5-0811006	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210506	45 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707193 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	270	\$ 603,400.	1.	0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

PRBD20210515	51057 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07923010 NE-23-27-05-05 LBP:-13-7410670	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	142	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210547	65 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707198 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	150	\$ 368,062.	1.	0.
PRBD20210559	501 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707208 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	198	\$ 289,720.	1.	0.
PRBD20210648	154 COUNTRY CLUB LANE, Rocky View County AB 05630073 SW-30-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 14--9010914 AddLegal:plus 419/10000 shares of 10.06ac Common Proper	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	52	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210656	262222 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06415061 NW-15-26-29-04 LBP:7-1-1910725	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	103	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's):	\$ 9,108,804.
Total Dwellings Created:	16.
Total Dwellings Deleted:	0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210001	164 FAWN HILLS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03915049 NE-15-23-05-05 LBP:12-1-7810784	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 4,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20210003	13 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223925 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-5-1610315	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20210054	40 COCHRANE LAKE TRAIL, Cochrane Lake AB 06827031 SW-27-26-04-05 LBP:10-1-1524 JK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	88	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210295	270235 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07703001 NE-03-27-03-05 LBP:1--9813210	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	178	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210298	276 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214378 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:33-8-1412383	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210392	281024 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 08811010 SW-11-28-04-05 LBP:2-2-1812305	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	204	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210408	620 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214207 14-23-27-04 LBP:7-4-0911274	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	83	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210415	270050 INVERLAKE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04225009 SE-25-24-27-04 LBP:-6-7610221	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	4	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210444	22211 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07622008 NW-22-27-02-05 LBP:3--9412730	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

PRBD20210448	272260 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 07814005 NE-14-27-04-05 AddLegal:Exc. Sub. Plan 9212096 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	117	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210488	26 YARROW GATE, Rocky View County AB 05705077 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:3-3-1612676	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210503	35 COCHRANE LAKE TRAIL, Cochrane Lake AB 06827049 SW-27-26-04-05 LBP:14-2-5351 JK	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210533	317 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013168 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 166-- 1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210542	111 PLEASANT VIEW HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06822024 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:6-1-8411001	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210555	9 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223924 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:13-5-1610315	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210557	65 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707198 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-16-1910632	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 48,090.	0.	0.
PRBD20210590	501 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707208 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-16-1910632	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 48,090.	0.	0.
PRBD20210601	314 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013098 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 95-- 1111762	14-Swimming pool	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

PRBD20210609	28 FAWN HILLS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03915056 SE-15-23-05-05 LBP:14--9110572	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210643	409 SANDFORD PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222297 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 49-- 0311426	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	40	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210723	41051 BIG HILL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06802009 NE-02-26-04-05 LBP:3-5-9412384	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,800.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 406,780.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210197	333 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214186 14-23-27-04 LBP:4-1-0810411 AddLegal:EX Plan 1812355	03-Alteration and improvements	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	82	\$ 59,769.	0.	0.
PRBD20210199	12 FULTON DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 02336012 NE-36-22-28-04 LBP:6-1-1510565	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	49	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210366	328, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404341 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 328--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210375	2, 292123 CROSSPOINTE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410056 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:6-4-1910991	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	185	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210468	250087 MOUNTAIN VIEW TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05704081 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:16-R-0712095	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	16	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210637	444, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404457 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 444--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 158.	0.	0.
PRBD20210652	148, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404161 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 148--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	46	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210653	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7- 24-2	03-Alteration and improvements	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	93	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 418,426.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/03/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/02/2021 To 28/02/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210363	207 HERITAGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04620126 SE-20-24-02-05 LBP:33-1-9310212	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20210496	271005 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07710003 SE-10-27-03-05 LBP:-1-9813069	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.